EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
December 8, 2025
7:00

e 7:00pm CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
o Askif anyone will be taping the meeting.

e CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS’ REPORTS

e LIAISON REPORTS

s SEWER REPORTS
o Director of Public Works’ Report

o West Goshen Report

o Pennoni Engineer’s Report
» Updated Charter Chase/Goshen Downs Interest Exhibits
» 2025 Water and Sewer Rates Comparisons

o Big Fish Environmental Report

e APPROVAL OF MINUTES
o November 10, 2025

¢ APPROVAL OF INVOICES

company Invoice # Amount Paid?
Pennoni 1302600 | $2,721.00
Pennoni 1302601 | $2,110.75
Gawthrop
Greenwood 222082911 $431.00
Gawthrop
Greenwood 222083557 $615.50

¢ FINANCIAL REPORTS
o November 2025

e OLD BUSINESS

Page 1 of 2



o 2025 Goals:

Goal

Status

Ridley Creek Plant compliance

January through November were in compliance with
PADEP permit requirements.

Continue to implement infiltration and inflow
for the sewer system

Ongoling.

Municipal Authority representative to attend
West Goshen MA meetings. West Goshen
MA meets 1* Wed of each month at 6pm at
the West Goshen Township Building.

Attend meetings on quarterly basis.

Long-term sustainability

Ongoing:

(1) Sewer rate increase implemented July 2024.
(2} Development of 20-year+ Capital Improvement
Plan underway.

(3) Continue to study sewer rates.

o NEW BUSINESS

o Memo from Mark Miller: Request for Approval of Camera System Upgrade for RCSTP

o Pennoni Fee Schedule for 2026

o CAPACITY REQUESTS

e ANY OTHER MATTER

¢ CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

e PUBLIC COMMENT

¢ ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 2




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1680 PACLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19280-6198
510-692-7171

Date: December 8, 2025
To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: Monthly Report

Monthly Flows: The average daily flow to West Goshen was 535,207 per day.

Monthly Rainfall: 3.44”

Meters: Read on a daily basis.

C.C. Collection:
e Pump stations were visited on a daily basis and wet wells were washed down with no
problems to report.
o John Laidley and his team are onsite installing the new alarm system.

Morstein Rd Sewer Extension Project
e East Goshen PW crew spent two days in November using the vac truck to locate and
mark all underground utilities in the area of the proposed sewer extension

Ridley Creek Collection:
e Pump stations were visited on a daily basis and wet wells were washed down with no
problems to report.

Ridley Creek Plant:
e Minor maintenance was performed by PWD.
e Pumps were pulled from SBR 1.
o Matthew will be transferring effluent from SBR 1 to SBR 2.
o In the spring, he will do the same with SBR 3 and SBR 4.

Alarms: 5 (all caused by power outages)
PA One Calis: 75

Lateral Repairs/Caps: O

Page 1 of 1



West Goshen November 2025 Sewer Report

From: Mike Moffa <MMoffa@westgoshen.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 1:15 PM

To: Lynn Werkheiser <lwerkheiser@eastgoshen.org>; Mark Miller <mmiller@eastgoshen.org>
Subject: RE: Monthly Update

Good morning Mark,

General Notes:

For the month of November the plant operated in compliance with its NPDES permit.
WWTP monthly average daily flow - 3.09 mgd.

WWPS monthly average daily flow - 1.065 mgd.

Monthly estimated average total phosphorus discharge concentration was <0.04 mg/L.
Sludge to landfill - 192 wet tons.

The WG Sewer Authority has completed its annual 10-year CIP review. Compared to the
September version of the CIP that was provided to EG, the final version reduces EG's
expected 2025 contribution (payable in 2026) by $37,000 and increases its 2026
contribution (payable in 2027) by $58,00. There were no other updates affecting EG.

Grant Projects:

2024 LSA-Statewide Grant: WWTP Pump Replacements. Results of the grant applications
are anticipated by December, 2025.

Ongoing Projects:

L]

WWTP Transformer Replacement - Transformer and Gear have been ordered. Submittals
were received and have been approved. Anticipated equipment delivery - 4" qtr, 2026.
Primary Clarifier No. 2 Rehab — The mechanism has been ordered and is under fabrication.
Anticipated equipment delivery is 4™ gtr, 2025 with installation during 1** qtr, 2026.

Return Activated Sludge (RAS) line project. The project involves installing an insertion valve
on the force main and replacing several existing sludge valves - Anticipated completion, 1°
qtr, 2026.

Michael Moffa

Director of Wastewater
West Goshen Township
848 S. Concord Road
West Chester, PA 19382
610-696-0900




Pennoni EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

ENGINEER'S REPORT
December 4, 2025

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

e Surge Suppression Inventory — Our Electrical Engineer met on-site with Lenni Electric and the RCSTP operator
to walkthrough the current electrical systems on September 18. A surge suppression inventory report
identifying the protected downstream equipment is being finalized.

e SBR Tank Inspections — We previously performed a visual structural and condition inspection of SBR Tank #1
on June 26 and submitted a draft inspection report. A visual structural and condition assessment of SBR Tank
#2 was conducted on October 24. It is recommended that three spalls and general repairs to areas of coating
bubbles or delaminated coating be repaired at the earliest opportunity. A full inspection report for SBR Tank #2
is currently being prepared.

J.P. Smith (contractor) performed a site visit on September 10 to assess the proposed repairs of SBR #1. They
provided a cost quote for all the repair work. The cost was higher than expected and above the public bid
threshold. As such, we reached out to another contractor, Pullman, that can perform the repair work to obtain
another opinion on the cost of the repair work to SBR #1 and #2. Pullman performed a site visit on October 24
to assess the proposed repairs of SBR #2 and to estimate potential repairs of the other three SBR tanks. They
provided a quote for the initial SBR #2 spall and coating repairs for $11,325. They also provided a separate
quote for the estimated full repair scope for all four tanks for a TOTAL of approx §245,000 based on the
assumption that all tanks’ conditions are similar to SBR #2. J.P. Smith’s quote for a comparable scope of work
was approx $156,000 PER TANK. Pullman’s quotes are attached.

Based on the projected costs for the repairs, the work will need to be publicly bid. We expect the most cost-
effective approach will be to inspect the other two tanks over the next couple months and then conduct one
public bid solicitation for repairs to all four tanks in 2026. That approach will be determined with more certainty
after we obtain budgetary pricing from another contractor(s) and inspection of the other tanks.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

o Supplee Valley Pipe Lining — No updates since our last report. As previously reported, the contractor, Vortex
Services, completed all pipe lining work, but one 370 LF pipe run has small "bubbles” throughout the liner. The
contractor proposed to remove a sample of the blistered liner with a robotic cutter to evaluate the condition of
the underlying resin/felt cured wall. In follow-up to the August MA meeting, we notified the contractor to
proceed with the evaluation. They responded that they were meeting internally the week of August 26 to review
the next steps. We have followed up with them several times since then, most recently on November 3, but have
not received a response. Final payment will not be processed until this matter is resolved.

¢ Waterview — Waterview is planned for pipe lining in 2026. Pipe Data View finished televising the pipes on
November 3. We are currently reviewing the videos, developing a rehabilitation scope of work and cost estimate,
prioritizing the pipes for re-lining, and preparing a recommended list of improvements withing the available
2026 budget. We will then prepare a bid package with the intent to bid and award the construction contract in
the winter so that construction can occur in spring 2026.

Pump Stations

e Hunt Country Pump Station — We submitted the PA Department of Community and Economic Development
(DCED) Small Water and Sewer Grant application on April 30 for the pump station upgrade. We expect that
DCED will make awards in early 2026.

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 Www.pennoni.com

Newark, DE 19713 Page 1 of 2



EGMAU25001 Engineer’s Report
East Goshen Municipal Authority December 4, 2025 Page 2 of 2

Sewer Extensions

Morstein Road and Great Oak Circle — We performed a site visit with Public Works on October 29 to discuss
the proposed sanitary sewer layout, evaluate existing utilities based on PA One Call responses, and determine
soft dig test pit locations for potential utility conflicts. Public Works performed the soft dig test pit and provided
us the results. Pennoni’s survey crew began survey work on November 24 and will continue the week of
December 1,including representative data in roads, soft dig test pit locations, and sewer cleanouts/septic tanks
on residential properties.

Once that initial survey has been completed, we will then analyze the test pit results, prepare a concept design
and plan for the sewer extensions, and develop an updated construction cost opinion.

Charter Chase and Goshen Downs — One revised response from a property owner about interest in public sewer
was received since the last MA meeting. The response was originally a “No”, but the property was sold and the
new property owner is a “Yes”. An updated exhibit depicting the properties definitely interested, interested
depending on costs, not interested, and not yet responded is attached. As of the date of this report, there are
58 properties that are definitely interested, 23 properties are interested depending on costs, 42 properties are
not interested, and 31 properties have not yet responded.

New Connections

14 Reservoir Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. We are awaiting a plan resubmission to
address comments from our last review letter dated July 12, 2024, two of which are related to sanitary sewer.

1338 Morstein Road (WCU Foundation) — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. Three new homes are
proposed in East Goshen with additional homes in West Whiteland.

1344 Morstein Road — We are reviewing a revised plan submission that is under review. One new home is
proposed with a grinder pump. As previously reported, after exploring various alternatives, we notified the
Design Engineer that the only viable option to connect to public sewer is through an easement across an
existing residential property to the existing sewer in Eastwick Circle. The Design Engineer provided the existing
easement for review by the Township to evaluate if it can be used to install the new pipe. However, the easement
is a private property matter, so we deferred to the property owners to confirm the easement can be used in
writing. We previously spoke with the property owner/applicant and advised her of the need to have the adjacent
property owners confirm the use of the existing easement for new piping in writing.

END OF REPORT



National Structural Repair and

p U l l M A N Building Envelope Preservation
e = Pullman SST Inc.

2227 High Hill Road
Swedesboro, NJ 08085

Tel: 856.218.7900

Fax: 856.218.8410
www.pullman-services.com

W.L# Work Items QTY UOM Total Cost
4 General Condrtlonsll Mob / Demob / Equipment / 1 LS $ 8,200.00
Temporary Protections
CIM localize repair at bubbles unit price (assumed
2 1 SF EA) 1 EA $ 275.00
3 Spall repair at 3 location assumed 1 SF EA at 3 3 EA $ 2.850.00

depth and 5 LF of sealant per loacation

Total Cost 1 LS $ 11,325.00

Pullman SST Inc. Qualifications Statement

SUPPORT BY OTHERS (at no cost to Pullman SST) SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

WA S ke

o

10.
11.
12.
13.

14,

All repair layout & verification by others

Excludes all Bonds & Permits

Potable water

Construction permits paid as a pass through.

Unobstructed access to work area

Location for dumpster

Pullman SST not responsible for damage to unknown embedded utilities

Removal of mechanical and electrical appurtenances to provide unobstructed access to
work area.

Lead paint abatement and/or asbestos removal, if necessary, Abatement of hazardous
material

Signage —removal or placement

Railings —Removal and setting

Premium Time

Pullman SST assumed no Temporary enclosures, Heating, or weather-Related
protections.

Pullman has excluded cleaning/replacing rusted fittings/pipes and epoxy coating on
decanter

Confidential: Any unauthorized use or distribution is prohibited.



National Structural Repair and

p U l l M A N Building Envelope Preservation
re—— i Pullman SST Inc.

2227 High Hill Road
Swedesboro, NJ 08085

Tel: 856.218.7900

Fax: 856.218.8410
www.pullman-services.com

East Goshen TWP WWTP Budget Estimate

W.L.# Work Items QTY UoMm Total Cost

1 General Condrttons‘l Mob / Demob / Equipment / 1 LS $ 32.100.00
Temporary Protections/ Access

2 Tank coating w/ CIM 1000 269 X 10 area 2,600 4 EA 5 185,000.00
SF (assumed no removal of existing coating)

3 Lug lifing patches assume 3" depth 110 EA $ 11,000.00

4 Sealants 1400 LF $ 16,800.00
Total Cost g LS $ 244,900.00

**The budget pricing provided herein is based on preliminary and assumed quantities. This figure
should be considered a conceptual estimate only and is intended to reflect a £10% range of potential
cost variation. The pricing is subject to change pending additional project information, refined scope
definition, and confirmation of actual quantities and site conditions. Pullman shall not be held to
this budget number in any contractual capacity and reserves the right to revise pricing upon
receipt of further details or design documents.**

Confidential: Any unauthorized use or distribution is prohibited.



LINE ROAD

PR - P EAST GOSHEN
WASTEWATER FACILITIES
FIGURE 1

e 2 ) N\

E. BOOT RD
PORTABLE METER e ACHCOM | RIDLEY CREEK SEWAGE
& MH R-636 TREATMENT PLANT

PORTABLE METER PORTABLE METER
ELDRIDGE DRIVE \ N

< ( RIDLEY CREEK SEWAGE
) /| TREATMENT PLANT INFLUENT METER

.

MH R-568
PORTABLE METER r \ 0
Legend

[:%
B ~umP sTATION

-

|

AN SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT
@ NN ITITT R _
: - ASHBRIDGE . SANITARY MANHOLES
- (557 PUMP STATION
) | s e  PERMANENT METERS
£/ e B TABLE METERS (2
B POR RS (2020)

DECOMMISIONED oy Al e, /i AN iEHEEB SANITARY SEWER

LOCKWOOD CHASE | xim 4 :
SEWAGE TREATMENT n ~ 4R Yo R

FORCEMAIN

PLANT s
Tan)i i : & mummmmn TOWNSHIP BOUNDARY

e .n":j < s e : DSubAreas
(RN - S B8 |:| Parcels

16 ) L) g £ s [ PonDs & LAKES

RIVERS
| EAST WHITELAND SERVICE AREA

HERSHEY'S MILL
PUMP STATION f:

-LLEH Al )] A A RESERVOIR ROAD

(SEBIEYEMRE =X [ O L7 - 5 METER [ | HERSHEY'S MILL SERVICE AREA
PLANT | 7 AT Dsr || RIDLEY CREEK SERVICE AREA
mm RN S| / [T WEST GOSHEN SERVICE AREA
| L HESER\ yﬁ%ﬁ' &
BARKWAY &/ 520/ (8 B B i 7] WESTTOWN SERVICE AREA

PUMP STATION

i@oﬂb s

WESTTOWN YWAY

AREA OF METER
[
INTEREST - T PROPOSED
@ g I ELLI8 LANE RESERVOIR ROAD
= AT FhI‘IEI.I;ER PUMP STATION
[11] -
111 I E E
WILSON DRIVE a sgius: i
METER TII111
T % :
= [D D:I 2 . U] -
/ S :
HICKS METER
L) /ﬁ
/ : ranno
PAOLI PIKE WEST %‘ e
METER
& - 0 1,000 2,000 4,000
Feel

1inch = 1,000 feet



6202 ‘9 YIGWINON

- (39NVN0)

d3aM3s OIand _
OL d31LO3INNOD _
S31143d0dd

(MOTI13A)
H3IM3S 2I1gnd
OL d3LD3ANNOD
S31143d0dd

&
1

@ &) égmﬂﬂé

LIgIHX3 3SNOdS3d AJAANS
= SNMOQ NIHSOO/4dSVHI ¥314VHI

Y51 = S31143d0dd
V101

(1L€) pepuodsay
JOA JON
(z¥) paisasau| JoN l

(€2) 1800
uo Bulpuadaq |
palsalau| _

(85) pajsaleyu|
Ayuyeqg

puaba




ann Werkheiser

From: Michael Ellis <MEllis@Pennoni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2025 9:06 AM

To: Mark Miller; Lynn Werkheiser; David Ware; Derek Davis; 'Patrick M. McKenna'
(PMcKenna@gawthrop.com) .

Cc: Nathan M. Cline; Erika Addison

Subject: 2025 Water and Sewer Rates Comparisons

Attachments: 2025 Water Rate Comparison (KAC).pdf; 2025 Sewer Rate Comparison (KAC).pdf

Hi All,

Foryour reference, attached are lists of 2025 rates for various Pennsylvania municipalities and private utilities. |
mentioned this at recent MA meetings, but | don’t think | had forwarded it yet. Please feel free to share with the MA
or others.

This was compiled by another consultant and was made available to share. Our understanding is it was compiled
from online resources in March 2025. It is not an all-inclusive list of every provider in the state.

East Goshen is not on the Sewer list, but following is a summary as it relates to East Goshen’s sewer:

e The average and median quarterly bills (rounded to the whole dollar) on the list are $162 and $144.

e The average is pulled UP by the private utilities (PAWC and AQUA). Excluding those systems ranked #2 thru
#7 in the list, the average is $151.

¢ | believe EGMA’s consumption-based rate for 12,000 gallons = $144 (at $12/thousand gallons). This is
below the average on this list.

Mike

Michael Ellis, PE

Municipal Division Manager

Pennoni

Christiana Executive Campus, 121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 | Newark, DE 19713
Direct: +1 302-351-5236 | Mobile: +1 302-561-4235

www.pennoni.com | MEllis@Pennoni.com

7N

oy

i :
&

%"II. - ‘e

What's Possible Podcast Episode 2




TCIEIS W 1T 08 nvd W Aaern - Auedwo)) 1orem 104
0Or'1€1$ W 1T 28 nd W Auoyiny 1omag % 191eA Auno) syong
9L 1€1$ 0 I WA /d W Auoyiny [edrorunjn S[[IASLUO
00Z€18 O 1 WA n/d W 3nqsSimiIQ Jo ysnolog
SSYEIS O W WA /d W J[[IASIBUIIA] JO YSnotog ay1 Jo Auoyiny redomuniy
9¢'8¢€1S W 1T 25 nd W Auoyiny Jajep Baly Sulpeay
00 tr1S 0 I WA /4 W Auoymy sarepm diysumo ayik[g
009t 1$ O 1 wA /4 W Auoyiny [edromuniy yea1) wnig
00°LY1$ W W uN n/d W Auoyny drysumo ], Aoueyey
OLY1S W 1 025 nvd W ALIopNY 19Mag 29 JAIBA\ BIIY WISYURA
88'IG1$ O 1 08 nd W (UOISIAL(T UMOIUR[[) Aioyny Auno) ysmyar]
¥SPS1S O W WA N/ W ALoyiny Ja1e A\ pIOJ[IA
00°651% 0 I WN /4 W Auoyny ysnolog a[[iakirend)
00 1L1$ O 1 08 nd W Auoyny [edouny eary pueysy
LTYLIS W 1  0S n/d W padumday - Auedwo)) 1a7eA0 310 X
9C¥81$ 0 I OS nd W (dm] 2r010 duig) Auoyny [edromuniy Auno) [[R{jANYoSg
00°681% 0O I 0SS vd W Auoyiny Jarep edmumiy umoidurumoq
9'T1T$ O W WA n/d W T# wLsI( - diysumo ], weySupjong
€T91Z$ 0 I 0SS N/d W (SmgsSimipporasunig 1sap) Auoyny [eduniy Auno) [[{AnydS
v0'THTS W I WA n/d W Aoyiny 1omag 9 11ep YSIngsnig
1L71S2$ W 1 oS /d N (Z suo7 21ey) Auedwo)) I9JB A\ UROLISWY-EIUBAJASUUDJ
9v°8LTS W W 25 nvd W € QUOZ )Y - JAJBM BIUBAJASUUR VOOV
LO08Z$ W W 25 nid W T 7% [ SUOZ By - IjeM BIUBA[ASUUR VNOV
99°187% W I 29SS /A N (€ suoz a1ey) Auedwo)) I9B A\ UBOLISW -BIUBAJASUUDJ
99°187% W 1 oS n/d W (1 suoz 2ey) Auedwio)) IaTe A\ UBILISWY-BIUBA[ASUUS
115 ECILIVY S 12 € T I WA)SAS I)eA

FNRETR{:4:Te) 21IN)INA)S Y

¥ Jo | a3eq

19)1en() I3 suof[en 000°TL
SIWO0)ISN)) [BNUIPISIY 10
S[g 191eAp Ap1a1rend) jo uostredwon)

10[0D)

» juey




0€°501$ 0 I 28 nd W Auedwo)) 1o1e A\ URISAUY UMOIMAN
rES0L$ O W 25 nd W KAuoyny sired jo diysumo,
09°501% 0 I OS nd W Auoyny A3[[BA PUBMIDA A
1€LOTS O W AN n/d W I#101s1( - diysumo ], ureysunyong
0L°LO1S W 1 028 vd W Auoygny [edouny Auno) syong uoydureyron
€1'801$ O 1 D25 nd W Auoyny reduniy Smgsyen
vT'8018 N [ o8 Nid W Auoyiny y3noiog pIoj2L
7€8018 0 [ o8 Nid W Auoymy rediorunyy 191suIuLe gy
86019 O W 2S nd W (A1) apisuy) Jaysedoue ] jo A1)
90°011S% O W 29 N/ N 1Seq UID) 93R[[IA - ALOYINY 1A 191S9Y)D)
96°11$ O W UWN /d W fuoyny ySnoiog Aof JunojA
€S8LIS W 1 20 yd W ySnotog UsARY] [[D{[ANYOS
S8'8IIS$ O 1 O8S nd W SYIOA\ 19TBAN SLIT
6¥°0Z1$ O W 28 nd W Auoyny redumiy Auno)) uigin
zs0zIS O I WA nd W uoiBune[s Jo ySnotog
90°CT1$ O W WA n/d W y3nolog Smqsensg
S8°TTIS O W 28 nd W AoyIny [euoi3ay AIseyisd
88°CCIS N ! 28 n/id W Auoymy y3noiog I[[IASHUSMYIS
79 €TI$ W W 028 vd W waunredaq 1918 Brydiape[yg
LL'ETIS 0 I WA /4 W arenbg pauusy Jo ysnotog
89°+TI$ O I WA nd W Auoyny reduniy uordureynog seddp
98°LTI$ O W WA 0/d W Qould pue juowal] d[[IAsHog) Auoyny [ediomuny Junod [Anyog
v0'6Z1$ O W 25 nd W 1S9\ Ueal1D) 3Fe[IA - ALOYIY IoYeA 12153
SI6T1$ O I WA nd W ySnoiog Sinqs1ela  1seq
9L°6T1% O I OS vd W (suoz amssaid Y3iy) Auoyiny [ediumiy Singsuan
g 193EA0 S ¥ € T 1 WRISAS INEAY T 00y
191N 2INPNIOS ey ® Juey

Japen) 12 suofien 000°Cr
SI2WO0)ISN)) [BIIUIPISIY A0
S[g 191eAp A[1231en) Jo vosriedwo))

{ Jo 7 98eq



EUELS O I uN n/d W ¢4 10WSI(] - Auoyny [edidiungy S[[IASIWI A
0T'<LS O W WA nd W y3noiog umolswepy
SL'ELS O W 28 nd W Aoy 1omag 239 1918 A WeYSIOH
e 0 I uN (vd W Quoyny torouey Joddn
0 13% O W 28 nd W (A1 apIsinQ) 1e3sBOURT JO A1)
99°18% O W 028 nd W (funo) syong) AuoyIny Iemag % 1wiep drysumo, Yormrem
00'Z8$ O I uWAN Nd W (peoy umolysia ) Auoyny Auno) ysyag
€I'Z8% 0 [ o8 wvd W waya[yeg Jo A1
vL'T8% O W OS nd W (se1ey uowWIOD) UOISIAL( UBqIMANS) AJLIOYINY AUno)) ysiya-]
0Z°¢8% O 1 OS nd W diysumo |, uooneg toddn
66'€8$ O 1 08 nd W (o1V 100y 1S PUB UIRJA) ALIOYINY IJBA UUSJ YHON
61°S8% N [ UWN /4 W ySnoiog ererydy
91°88% O I 02S nNd W Auoyny redoung Jsisurwpag
1689 O 1 WA nd W digsumo |, yoooeaT 1oddn
07°06% 0O I 2 N/ W Auoyny redomuniy drysumo ] umoiss[Aoq
00°€6$ O W 0S8 nd W (sa1ey UM, uf) PIOJXQ Jo ysnoiog
¥8°€6$ O 1 028 nvd W Auoyny Tediotunyy S[[IAdWINE
007968 O 1 0 on W fuoymy digsumo] 09118000 1seq
00°66$ O I WA nd W ysSnolog 1aAuag
S9°001L$ 0 I 28 n/d W Auoyny redonmiy ySnotog uoydwreyiioN
ZI'T01$ O 1 25 nd W KAuoyny redomuniy ySnozog uusd N
P E0LS 0O I 28 N/d W (ySnolog apIsu]) AUOYINY Y3Snolog UMO0ISIO4
0r'v01$ O I 028 nd W Auoyny Iajep UBQINQNS UOISET
99'+v01$ O I 28 nd W (3osig dumg ysSry) Auoyiny fedronmiy ysnozog uojdureyuioN
AN 0 [ oS nNMd W (ySnoiog 2p1sinQ0) ALIOYINY YSN0IOg UMOISNO]
g 13em S 14 € z I wa)sAS 12BN

Aja191aend) aNPNIS Y

¥ JO ¢ a8eq

19)1en() 1ag suofien 00Tt
SIWO0)SN)) [BIUIPISIY J0]
S[g 191eAp Aj193reny) jo uostredwo))




"GTOT YdoIeJA JO sk sajer paysijqnd uo paseq Surjnsuoy) duel[[y auoliskay £q pajidwo))

) ‘ A[[enuuy = y ‘A[enuuy = 'S ‘A[1aneng) = O “A[YIUoy = JA - Kousnbaxy Surig ¢
}o0[g 'Y A[BUIS = [ ‘SH20[g Y HANN = W - 2dL] 3Brey) afesn) ¢
9BIBYD NIAIRS = )OS 951y WnUIUIA = Uljy - odA [ 981eyD) paxi ¢
A[uQ 981ey) 93es) = Q) “981ey) a3es() / 9510y paxig = )/ - 2dA [ Sur|[ig paIne 7
ey 1B[ = Yd PN = N - POYISIA SuiSIey) |
SOIIBNAS ey

$9°SE1S J8eI1oAy

6$TFS 0O I 25 nd W ZIN1T JO ySnolog

66'19% O [ uwN n/d W T# o1ns1q - uoyiny [edidunjA a[IASIaUIa Ay

$9°€9% ) I 28 nd W (Auno) 1mseoueT) Auoyiny [edoungy digsumo I, yormre

00'99% 0 I W n/d W Auoyny diysumo ], [[eyaiym

¥9°69% O W 28 nd W Auoyny 19mag 79 11 digsumo ], umol[ig

——_mm Howﬁg m .v_ M N ﬂ EOuwhm h@uﬂa .—o_cU
AJ1931EN00) 2IN)ONIIS ey » yuey

J931en) 134 Suo[es) 000°‘zIT
SI9UWI0)SN)) [BIJUIPISIY IO
S 1918 A\ AL19)1en() Jo uosuredmwo))

¥ Jo $ 98eq



WISAS JIBAN

4
JOVIIAVY NVIN

STOT/LL/9

(193renQ) Iog SUO[[ED (00T [ Suls())
SIdUWI0)SN)) [BIJUIPISIY JO
SIg 1938AN AJ193aen() Jo uostredumo) ol
[ "ON 2In31]

(i
|

ATTAHEVA

00°0$

00°05$

00°001% -

00°0SIS

00°00C$

00°05T$

00°00¢$

1L A2 AL Sp123aend



111128 O I 25 nd W [H pay - Aitoyiny jutof K1owoSuoly soddn
0 . O I 2SS nN/d W Sunqgsuua - Auoyny juror A1owoduopy Joddn
111128 O I 025 nvd W 3[[1Aud1N) JseF - Aoy Juiof ArawoSjuoly soddn
00912$ N a4 (quowaxy) Aoyiny [ediotunjy Ajuno) [ANYdS
00'912$ N a4 (IH s1opres) Auoyny [edrunjy Auno) [[pyjAnyos
00'912$ N dd (dm, sepng) Auoyny fedouniy Auno) [[IAnydg
v1'61T$ O 1 WA n/d W (1 auoz) AuoyIny Iamag ealry pIoyxQ
7L°0TT8 N I 2SS i W 0 UO7 - IABMIISBA\ BIUBAJASUUL ENnby
85°97T$ O, I WA n/d W (T auoz) Auoyiny Jamag eary pIoyxQ
GG 1€TS 0 - wd ) [# 1010s1( ~diysumo |, weysunjong
95°6£7$ 0 R € (S w1usLq) Quopny 1Mag % 100e A\ dIySumo], umol[Iy
00°0+C$ N A (sseD/your1g) Auoyiny [edorunpy Auno) [R{ANYog
00°9C$ N ud (Arenqu, SingssimaiQ) Auoyiny [edwmuniy Auno) [[{Anyos
00'9¥C$ A a4 (e 192() Auoyiny [edioruniy Ayuno) [[Anydg
€TLYTS W 1 WA /4 W Auoyiny 10mag 7 19JE A\ BV WIDYUEBN
08'8LT$ O 1 2 nd W Auoyiny AS[[eA pue[IaA3
97°60<$ W I S /4 W V[ % [ SOUOZ - 19]BMIISB M\ BIUBAJASUULJ Bnby
0£°6Z€$ W 1 oS /A W 7 QUO7 - IQJEMI]ISEA\ BIUBAJASUULJ enby
£6°€5ES N I 28 /A N € SUOZ - 19]BMI)SE A\ BIUBAJASUUJ Bnby
€6 ELES N I 2SS vd W (1 suoz 99ey) Auedwoy) 19)e A\ UBDLIQUIY-BIUBA[ASUUDJ
ZE911$ N I DS /4 W f QUO7Y - I9JBMIISEA) BIUBAJASUUSJ enby
07°SSHS W I 2S n/d W G QUOY - I9JBMIISBA\ BIUBAJASUUR] Bnby
SI°661$ 0 A T# WS - diysumo ], weysunpong
g 1omag S ¥ € z I WI)SAS JIMIG
Aj1d)1aend) 21NJONI)S .Y

0 JO | a8eq

121EN() 12 SUO[[ED) (000°TT
SJI9UWI0)SN)) [BIJUIPISIY J0,]
S[[ig 19Ma8 A[13.aeng) Jo uostredwo)

10[0))

» Yuey




Y0 LST$ O W 2S5 nd W Auoyny sjre yo diysumo |,
LLLSTS O W uw nd W (sdiysumo ], ueqeng 7p puepaquin)) Auoypny [edioruny 3mqspen
86'8S1$ 0 g (diysumo ], uuAT) Auoyny Kuno) ysigag
89°091% O 1 WA n/d W Auopny [edmuniy uoidureyinog xaddp
0£791$ O W 08 nvd W Auoyiny [euoIsay J1sexIs
ZaCItE W 1 on W y3noiog uarey [[B{IANYog
00'991$ O I WA n/d W 1SI0YUDY JO YSnoiog
~0T991$ O I 2SS nd W Auoyny 10mMag % 17 weysioy

0T991$ 0O 1 on W Auopny diysumo], 0018000 18-

0¥ L91S$ 0 A (93e[[IA ufoouIT) AJLIOYINY IIMIS BATY PIOJXQ)
PSILIS N ud o AuoyIny ysnoiog S[IASNUIMOS .
06'1LIS$ W- 1 uwx /d W Apoyny [ediorunjyy Aunoy) syong uordureypioN
0S°GL ﬁ% O . A Cowﬁmmﬁ— u@?om Q\SF [1eH 182 Bv bﬁosﬁ.ﬂ.\ .Skwvm BAIY pvumdocﬁd
00°081$ N ud (fae1n a8pLySiy) Auoyny [edorunpy Aunoy [[oyjAnyodsg
STT8IS 0 gd Auoyny 1saouey 1addn
00'+81$ O 1 25 nd W (diysumo], uoj3urysep ) ALoyny Auno) ysigay
$0°981$ O 1 25 nd W Auoymy [edidiungy 1)surupag
L8°881$ O I 25 nd W Auoyny [edorunjy A3[[BA WeRnuy
16°881$ O W 28 nd W (A1) aprsuy) 1ajseoUR JO A1)
00°S61$ W I 02S /d W Auoymy Jamag ysnoiog A3[prex
LY"80TS W 1T 0OS nd W Auoyny 1sje A\ Iy SUIpeay
00°01T$ N R El (padung 23pLysiy) Auoyny [ediuniy Auno) [[{Anyog
00°01Z$ N A4 (ySnoxog uopion) Auoyny [edromuniy Auno)) [[Anyog

——_m— hubrvw m ¥ m N ﬁ E@um%m ..O.gaw hc—ao

%—hwtﬁﬂo u.:-uuﬂhﬁw Quﬁﬂm um. u—ﬂﬁﬂﬁ

J9)1en() 194 suoj[es) 000zl
SI9WI0)SN)) [BIIUIPISIY 10
S[[Ig 19M3§ ALId1aen() Jo uostedwo))

9 Jo 7 93eq



9 JO ¢ a8eq

8 TE1S O W WA n/d W ySnoiog Aof 1UNOJA]
ISPELS O W WA /4 W Auoyiny [ediorunjAl S[[IASISWI A\
9¢'GETS O 1 OS Vd W >1poomauulp/ssundg pues/siySioy S1aqropiaH) Auoyny Auno) ysye]
99°CE1S 0 I OS n/d W y3noiog depsue
. 9€9¢1$ 0. W WA n/d W o ySnoiog Singseng
T 9I'LETS O 1 WN /4 W Auoyiny 1mag uHiSune|s Jo ySnoog
- 0S°LETS .V T ., . AuoyIny Iomag I191SEOUR UBQINQNS
. 9LEIS . 0 T WN /d W | - - ySnolog woA[Rl
L 00°8E1$ 0. T WN VA W . 3gsSimIQ Jo ySnotog
00°071$ 0O £ |  Kuoyny [edouny A1owoSuoN-spIag
eeovIs. 0 dqd (1 010s1q) AoyINY I10Mag 79 101 | dIysumo [, umoy[Iy
S OLOVIS O 1 WA d W % (1011 Jomag s[[ey) Auoypny fediotuny I[[TASLLIOIN-
05 €t 1§ S0 W WA 04 W T ~ Quoyiny edounpy Singsnen
- 00°SPI$ 0O . qd Auoyny diysumo], pIoJ[Es 1Mo
ETSYIS O 1 uwA n/d W _ ysnolog umoiswepy
- 000518 0 : A i . Auoyiny diysumo] 1oAoueH maN
00°0ST$ O 1 WA nd W B ysnoiog IoAUd(]
89°1C1$ W T OS /d W Auoyny ysnoiog pIoj[oL
I8'IS1S$ O W WA /d W J[IASIDUIIA JO ySnoiog oy Jo Auoyiny rediorunjy
LESSIS N [ WAN N/d W 19159Y)) 1S9\ JO ysnoiog
6L°SSIS W T D08 f/d W Aoyiny Iomag 79 Jajep Ajuno)) syong
78°SSIS O I wAN /4 W Auoyiny redidrunp uior AJunoy) syong UMOIMIN
00°9S1$ 0 A Auoyny digsumo] 9A0I3SROJ 19MO0
Y 12oMmag S ¥ € I WI)SAS JIMIS
%—h@tﬂﬂ—o 2INPNALS )8y

19)1EN() 124 suoqes 000°CI
SI2WOISN)) [BIJUIPISNY 101
S[IIg 199§ Ap1a3aen() yo uosriedwo))

100D

» quey




00°011$ 0 dd drysumo | uredygm
00°011$ 0 dd diysumo, uooneg xaddn
89°011$ W T WA /4 W uo0)seq Jo A1)
€OIIIS RE| diysumo, [o1sug
9¢TII$ . - O 1 WA n/d W Auoyny [eddrunyy S[[IASLLIO
CPTELLS O W 028 nd W (Kuno) syjong) ALOYINY JOMIS 79 1918 A dIysumo ], dormre gy
00H11$ 0 I | ‘ ) OBbﬂQ..SBQm VSV KII0yINY 10M3 BOIY 101SLOURT
LO9TIS O, I- WA 4 W (Aumo) 1seoueT) Auioyny [edioruniy digsumo, yormIep
L SULILS 0 A4 (waoysouny) Auoyny [edidrunyy Singsnan
06°L1LS O 1 "uwAN /d W arenbg pouuay Jo ySnozog
vr8IlS 0 1 0SS vd W Auoyny y3noiog umosnog
- Y6°611F - VS _ b Auoyiny diysumo] ysiewaiygp
0070218 0 dd diysumo | yoooeay 1addn
00°0T1$ O I WA (/d-W Auoyiny ysnoiog o[[iakireng)
- T60T1$ -0 1 OS nd W . Auoyny [eddrungy Iaisurue g\
TLYTTIS 0 1 28 vd W Auoyny Jomag [edomungy digsumo [, Axowoduoy
TLITIS O 1 025 nd W ZIn1 Jo ysnotog
LSELIS W W 0§ n/d W ySnoiog ererydy
0S°LTIS 0 a4 ALoyIny 1oMag BTy I[[IASPOJ 191810
05°LT1S O I 28 nd W IOMOS QOUAIMET 1§
6S°LTIS O W 08 vd W Auoyny 95emag utof drysumo ], Urepg maN-Juojey)
TI8TIS O I 2SS nd W uoiuiqy jo drysumoy,
PO IELS W T 2SS nvd W 3uudg Sunyuig O ysSnolog
[I'g 1oMmag S v € T 1 WIISAS 19MIS
Aja931end) 2IN)INaS ey

930 ¢ 38ed

19)1EN() 194 suo[eD 000CI
SI9UI0)SN)) [BIIUIPISIY 10,]
S[[ig 1oM3§ Aj133aen() Jo uosredwo))

10[0))

¥ quey




SYo9ls

oAy

SE9YS 0 ad (Z winsiq) Auoyny Jomag 29 J0jep diysumo ], umolf[iH
T0°€S$ VvV I WA Nd W UMOIUBUR[ JO ySnolog
“PE8SS O W 28 nd W drysumo], yred souaimer] .
0T LS O I 28 nd W (AnD apisup) wisyayrag Jo A1)
9€°SLS O 1 0SS i W L [Iryro0T “da 1 Sxoquasto g ‘dm I, progiiy Joddn) Aoy Aunogy ys1ya]
¥8°9L$ O 1. 0SS I W (K10 sp1sINQ) waya[yleg Jo A1
T9°6L$ O I 25 i W (uoIsIALg UMOUR]TY) Auony Auno) ySiys]
STH8$ ‘W N DS vd W Auoyiny 1sep [edIdIuny] UMOISLLION
L8788 LN T WA /W Auoyiny 10mag 79 101\ YSINgsHId
00°58$ 0 o « Aoy 1mag 25104 A[[eA
L0'88$ O W OS nd W " (KuD apisinQ) 1arseoue] Jo A1)
LO'68$ O 1 WA n/d W ySnoiog Uaxo0yoysuoy) 1so
€E16$ -0 1 WA /d W ?ss@ o[ oloqieH-puelaIoA Joddn
T6'56% . W I 25 nd W wountedaq Ja1e  erydiapeyiyg
00°96% 0O M4 Auoyiny Iamag diysumo ] 99UIPIA0L] JoMO]
0€¥01$ 0 qd Auoyiny [edroruny S[[iAdwny
L¥'901$ 0 qd Auoymy [ediotungy diysumo ] plarjreH
T$901$ 0 a4 (€ 101s1Q) ALoYINY 10MaG 79 101E A\ dIysumo], umol[IH
759018 0 a4 (1 101181() AL0yIny 1M 29 Ja1e p dIysumo ], umol[IH
05°8018$ O I 0S8 nd W Auoyiny ua)o0yoysuo) Jo ysnoiog
656018 O 1 WA nd W drysumo ], UOILLION 1S3
g 1mag S ¥ € T I WISAS 193G

Aj191aeNnQ) 2INJONIIS IBY

9 JO G a3eq

19)aEn() 124 suofen 000‘CI
SIIWO0)SN)) [BIIUIPISIY J0,]
S[Ig 1998 Af193aen() Jo uostredwo))

10[0D)

¥ quey




"GZ0T Y2IeIA JO Sse sajel paysignd uo paseq Sunnsuo)) DURI[[Y 2U0ISAY £q pajidwo)

Alrenuuy = v “A[fenuuy = y§ ‘Apauend) = O “A[QIUoN = A - Aouanbaij Sulig ¢
Yool arey 9[SuIS = [ ‘syoo[g ey o[dnnA = N - 2dA ], a8rey) a8es) ¥
93rey)) IAIG = DS “93Iey) wnwIUl = Ul - 2dA ], a51ey) paxi] ¢
A[uQ a5rey) a3es) = Q) “951ey)) 258s() / 95IRYD) PaXI] = )/ - 2dA T JuI[[Ig paIA T
a1ey 18] = Y ‘PRI = A - POYIRJA SuISrey) |
SeIHNAS 318y

g 19m28 S ¥ € T 1 WI)SAS JOMIS

10[0D)
Aj1931en) 2IN)IN1)S ey

¥ yuey

J9)ren() 124 suofen 000‘CI
SJ9WO0ISN)) [ERUIPISIY J0,]
S[[ig 19Mag A13rren() Jo uosLiedwmo)

930 9 95eq



WISAG JIMIG

ATTAQAEVA

/

JOVIIAV NVIN

§e0T/T1/9

(10rend) Jod SuO[[eD (00T Suls/))
SIUWI0)SN)) [BNUIPISIY JO

S[ItY 19M9S A[1d3aen() Jo uosrredwo))

0008

00°001$

00°00Z$

00°00¢$

00°00%$

00°005$

00°009%

| 1fREZIGINFARCIRL T ¥



Executive Summary

BiC

—1sh

Environmental Services Inc.

December 2025

RCSTP Monthly Operations Report

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for November 2025. All supplemental reports were submitted for October 2025. Caustic
usage increased to 59.09 gallons per day from 55.52 gallons per day last month. Aluminum sulfate
solution volumes daily average decreased to 70.40 gallons per day from 69.10 gallons per day.
No significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the SBR treatment process.
Sludge dewatering did not encounter any significant mechanical or operational issues. There were

no odor complaints during the month.

Tables

CERTIFIED LAB RESULTS- FINAL EFFLUENT November 2025

FLOW Ammoniaas N [CBOD Total Phosphorus Total Suspended SolidgFecal Coliform
Permit Limit (Weekly Average) [Gallons 2.5mglL 15maglL 0.5mg/L 15mg/L 200 coliforms/100mL
DATE Final EFF/Applebrook
11/4/2025(247,000/33,789 <0.10 <2.0 0.14 5.2
11/11/2025|265,000/38,346 0.34 <2.0 0.17 6.2 <1

CERTIFIED LAB RESULTS- FINAL EFFLUENT November 2025 Non-Report tests

FLOW NO2-NO3 (mg/L)[TKN (mg/L) |TN (mg/L
DATE Final EFF/Applebrook
11/4/2025|247,000/33,789 4.34. 0.96 53
11/11/2025]265,000/38,946 3.8 . 1.41 b, 22
CERTIFIED LAB RESULTS- INFLUENT November 2025
FLOW Ammonia as N|BOD CBOD |[TKN Total Phosphorus | Total Suspended Solids
DATE
11/4/2025 266,100 38.2 234 168 47.6 5.3 110
11/11/0254 313,340 37.9 204 199 49.6 2.26 188

TKN = Total Kleidahl Nitrogen

TN= Total Nitrogen
NO2-NO3= Nitrogen, Nitrate-Nitrite




The Tables above show the certified lab results from samples collected once a week by Suburban
Testing Labs as required by our DEP permit. The influent samples are collected by a composite
sampler located at the doghouse manhole where the influent entets the plant. The final effluent
data is from a combination of a composite sampling and grab sampllng, both performed at the
end of the UV channel weirs. We remained well below all of the weekly average discharge limits
for the month of November.

PA DEP
Nothing to report

Pennoni Associates
Nothing to report
Significant Rainfall

During November, there were nine (8) days where precipitation occured. There was 1 day where
rain accumulation was greater than 0.50".

11/26 0.627
Total rainfall for November was 2.26 inches

*dates shown are the dates that the rain gauge was observed, not necessarily the day the rain
occurred

Page 2 of 4



Chemical Data

Co o ‘November 2025 g SRR
Chemical . Daily Average_ Co To_t_al Monthly
Caustic Soda. gal 59.00 1772.55
Aluminum Sulfate solution, gal 70.40 2111.91
Sludge Dewatering, gal* 14,499 347,987

*24 days of sludge dewatering

There was a decrease of 119,344 gallons of siudge dewatering during the month of November
compared to October.

Minor Preventative Maintenance

Flushed chemical feed lines to the SBRs.
Cleaned final effluent weir trough daily.
Skimmed surface of disc filters daily
Drained and cleaned disc filters bi-weekly.

Cleaned buildings and laboratory.

Major Repairs or Upgrades

Nothing to report
Upcoming Repairs or Upgrades

Nothing to report

Page3of4



Flow Data

- ‘November 2025 . S
Flow Meter Location Total Volume for Average Daily Daily Maximum
Month, MG Flow, gpd Flow, gpd
Influent Wastewater fo 9279 309 290 437 400
Screening Building ' ' '
Influent "S"g;fwater to 11.432 381,078 530,336
internal Recycle 2.154 71,788 166,352
Treated Effluent to Disc
Eilters 11.031 367,693 488,704
Final Effluent Discharge 7 991 264,000 360,000
Applebrook Golf Course 1.099 36,644 50,500

The plant hydraulic design loading is 745,000 gpd.

There were no high flow events during the month of November 2025

Page 4 of 4




D OO0 =3 N Ln P LD b —

Draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
November 10, 2025

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular meeting on Monday,
November 10, 2025 at 7:00 pm. at the Township Building.

Members in attendance are indicated in BOLD:

Walter Wujeik, Chairman

Kevin Cummings — Vice Chairman

Sean Ellsworth

John Stipe

Dana Pizarro

Alsg in attendance were:

Mark Miller (Director of Public Works),
Mike Ellis (Pennoni).

Cody Bright (Supervisor)

Dave Ware (Finance Director),

Patrick McKenna (Attorney)

Theodore Speedy (Attorney)

Stacey Fuller (Attorney)

COMMON ACRONYMS:

ATS — Automatic Transfer Switch

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Poilutant Discharge Elimination System
CB — Conservancy Board PC — Planning Commission

DEP — Department of Environmental Protection PM — Prevention Maintenance

EPA — Environmental protection Agency PR — Park & Recreation Board

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant
1& [ — Inflow & Infiltration SBR — Sequencing Batch Reactor

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plamt 88O — Sanitary System Overflow

PWD — Public Works Department WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Walter called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Walter asked for a moment of silence for our troops and for Veterans Day.

Walter asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members Report

1. A monthly update was received from Mike Moffa, Director of Wastewater for West Goshen
Township.

2. The Meeting Schedule for 2026 was provided by Mark and discussed.

MA 11-10-25 draft l



OO0 - O h e Lo D

(LIRS U BRUS BT B UL B UL TR I I LG B N I R N T N e T N T A B T e o Sy Sy ST,
o B W) = OO0 NI B W e O 00 I ON A R LR D

37

38
39
40
41

42
43
44
45

Liaison Reports

1. Board of Supervisors — Cody reported that their next meeting is Nov. 18" and they are going to
interview for the Police Chief..

2. Conservancy Board — Walter mentioned that their meeting is this week and they will be discussing
possible tree plantings..

SEWER REPORTS
1. Director of Public Works, Mark Miller’s report for November 10, 2025.

Monthly Flows — The average daily flow to West Goshen was 521,055 gallons per day.

Monthly Rainfall - 3.85"

Meters: Read on a daily basis.

C.C.Collection
+ Pump stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report.

Ridley Creek Collection:
» Pump stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report.
* 540 Beaumont Circle

° On Wednesday night, 11/5/25, we were notified of a sewer problem at 540 Beaumont Cir. I
stopped out Thursday morning, 11/6/25, to meet the property owner and explained that he was
responsible if the problem was outside of the township right-of-way. The plumber was onsite and
televised the lateral to locate the problem, which ended up being in the middle of the yard.

Ridley Creek Plant:
+ No problems to report.

Alarms: 4
PA One Calls; 160

Lateral Repairs/Caps: 0

2. Pennoni Engineer’s Report dated Qctober 16, 2025

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

* Surge Suppression Inventory - Our Electrical Engineer met on-site with Lenni Electric and
the RCSTP operator to walkthrough the current electrical systems on September 18. A surge
suppression inventory report identifying the protected downstream equipment is currently
being prepared.

e SBR Tank Inspections — We previously performed a visual structural and condition
inspection of SBR Tank #1 on June 26 and submitted a dratt inspection report. A visual
structural and condition assessment of SBR Tank #2 was conducted on October 24. An
inspection report for SBR Tank #2 is currently being prepared.

MA [1-10-25 draft 2



O~ OV B WD

11
12
13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
2]
22
23

24
25
26
27

28

29
30
31

32

33
34
35
36
37

38
39

J.P. Smith (contractor) performed a site visit on September 10 to assess the proposed repairs
of SBR #1, They provided a cost quote for all the repair work. The cost was higher than
expected and above the public bid threshold. As such, we are currently reaching out to
potential other contractors that can perform the repair work to obtain other opinions on the
cost of the repair work to SBR #1. Pullman (contractor) performed a site visit on October 24
to assess the proposed repairs of SBR #1 and to estimate potential repairs of the other three
SBR tanks. They are currently preparing a cost quote. We will also follow-up with J.P. Smith
to discuss the basis for their costs.

Based on the anticipated costs for the repairs, the work will need to be publicly bid. We
expect the most cost-effective approach will be to inspect the other two tanks over the next
couple months and then conduct one public bid solicitation for repairs to all four tanks in
2026. That approach will be determined with more certainty after we obtain budgetary pricing
from another contractor(s) and inspection of the other tanks.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Supplee Valley Pipe Lining — No updates since our last report. As previously reported, the
contractor, Vortex Services, completed all pipe lining work, but one 370 LF pipe run has
small “bubbles” throughout the liner. The contractor proposed to remove a sample of the
blistered liner with a robotic cutter to evaluate the condition of the underlying resin/felt cured
wall. In follow-up to the August MA meeting, we notified the contractor to proceed with the
evaluation. They responded that they were meeting internally the week of August 26 to
review the next steps. We have followed up with them several times since then, most recently
on November 3, but have not received a response. Final payment will not be processed until
this matter is resolved.

Waterview — Waterview is planned for pipe lining in 2026, Pipe Data View finished
televising the pipes on November 3, Upon receipt of the videos, we will review them and
prepare a bid package with the intent to bid and award the construction contract in the winter
so that construction can occur in spring 2026.

Pump Stations

Hunt Country Pump Station — We submitted the PA Department of Community and
Economic Development (DCED) Small Water and Sewer Grant application on April 30 for
the pump station upgrade, We expect that DCED will make awards in early 2026,

Sewer Extensions

Morstein Road and Great Qak Circle — We performed a site visit with Public Works on
October 29 to discuss the proposed sanitary sewer layout, evaluate existing utilities based on
PA One Call responses, and determine soft dig test pit locations for potential utility conflicts.
We provided Public Works with an exhibit for the proposed soft dig test pit locations
thereafter for their use in performing the test pits.

We prepared a letter to notify 30 residents that our survey crew will need to perform survey
on their property of topography and their existing septic system cleanout(s). Public Works

MA 11-10-25 draft 3



[eeRR e+ <R Be RO R SO A

[y

11

12
13

14
15

16
17
18

19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4]
42

expects to send the letters by November 7, and we will conduct the surveys the week of
November 17.

Once that initial survey and the test pits are completed, we will then prepare a concept design
and plan for the sewer extensions and develop an updated construction cost opinion.

Charter Chase and Goshen Downs — Additional responses from property owners in the two
neighborhoods about their interest in public sewer have been received. An updated exhibit
depicting the properties definitely interested, interested depending on costs, not interested,
and not yet responded is attached. As of the date of this report, there are 57 properties that are
definitely interested, 23 properties are interested depending on costs, 43 properties are not
interested, and 31 properties have not yet responded.

New Connections

Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — Site construction is ongoing, and we
performed periodic inspections.

Timbermill (301 Reserveir Road) — Site construction is ongoing, and we performed periodic
inspections,

14 Reservoir Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. We are awaiting a plan
resubmission to address comments from our last review letter dated July 12, 2024, two of
which are related to sanitary sewer,

1338 Morstein Road (WCU Foundation) — No activity by Pennoni since our last report.
Three new homes are proposed in East Goshen with additional homes in West Whiteland.

1344 Morstein Road — We received a revised plan submission that is under review, One new
home is proposed with a grinder pump. As previously reported, after exploring various
alternatives, we notified the Design Engineer that the only viable option to connect to public
sewer is through an easement across an existing residential property to the existing sewer in
Eastwick Circle. The Design Engineer provided the existing easement for review by the
Township to evaluate if it can be used to install the new pipe. However, the easement is a
private property matter, so we deferred to the property owners to confirm the easement can be
used in writing. We previously spoke with the property owner/applicant and advised her of
the need to have the adjacent property owners confirm the use of the existing easement for
new piping in writing.

3, Bie Fish Environmental Services —

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for October 2025, All supplemental reports were submitted for September 2025. Caustic
usage increased to 55.52 gallons per day from 53.23 gallons per day last month. Aluminum sulfate
solution volumes daily average decreased to 69.10 gallons per day from 70.09 gatlons per day. No
significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the SBR treatment process.

Sludge dewatering did not encounter any significant mechanical or operational issues. There were no

odor complaints during the month.
Comument; Walter mentioned that the month for rainfall should be September,

MA 11-10-25 draft 4



DO =~ Oy Ln B W P e

L i e O U SO SN R PO RRES S FU RS R U SR SN I SR VS S PSR PO N I NG B O 2 T NG T N T

Approval of Minutes
The minutes of the October 20, 2025 meeting were approved.

Approval of Invoices

1. Dana moved to approve payment of the following Pennoni invoices:
Invoice #1298459 in the amount of $4,862.00
Invoice #1298460 in the amount of $68.50

John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Financial Reports

Dave provided the following report: YTD October 2025, the Municipal Authority recorded
$621,862.44 in revenues (primarily from Sewer Capital Reserve and Sewer Operating transfers) and
$609,250.50 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement capital costs, Decanter controls repair, installation
of new generator, Hershey Mill pump station replacement Hydromatic pump, sewer pipe camera,
explosion proof heaters for RCSTP, Supplee Valiey sanitary sewer pipe lining work, VFD’s for
RCSTP, West Goshen capital sewer tapping fees, RCSTP arc flash study, Ridley Creek submersible
grinder pump replacement, (2) Replacement Flygt Submersible sludge pumps, and engineering
expenses). We also received 2024 revenue for recharges to Aqua to offset 07-424-3130 engineering
expenses in 2025. The net result of operations is $12,611.94. As of October 31, 2025, the fund
balance was $28,337.50.

Old Business -

1. Morestein Rd - Mike reported that he walked the area. They sent out 40 letters to the home
owners about the possible sewer extension. About 2/3 responded yes. Mark reported that a man who
is moving here in December asked him about public sewer. '

Goals
1. Walter mentioned that instead of someone attending the West Goshen meetings, we are receiving

and reviewing a written monthly report from Mike Moffa.

New Business — None

Anv Other Matter - None

Correspondence- None

Public Comment - None

Adjournment
There being no further business Dana moved to adjourn the meeting. John seconded the motion. The

motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 7:19 pm.
The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, December 8, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

MA 11-10-25 draft 5



Remit Payment To:
P/-j INVOICE Pennoni Associates Inc.
ennoni ~ P.O. Box 827328

L__/ Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328
DATE PAID:

Mark Miller CHECK i Involce No : 1302600

East Goshen Munlcipal Auth§dllARGED TO: Uq— ""'\{QL ‘L} “invoice Date : 11/21/2025
Project : EGMAU25001

1580 Paoli Pike “
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 ) &( 30 Project Name : 2025 General Services

For Professional Services Rendered Through 11/09/2025

Attended October MA mesting. Reviewed October and November RCSTP Operator's reports. Finalized and issued October
Engineers Report. Prepared and submilted November Engineer's Report.

RCSTP SBR Tanks - Performed inspection of Tank #2 Including meeting with a construction contractor on-site for rehab pricing.

Sewer Extensions - Reviewed new property owner survey responses from Charter Chase and Goshen Downs regarding in public
sewer In preparation for October and November MA meetings. Updated and submitted exhibils summarizing responses for October

and November MA mestings. ‘

Phase Fee Contract  Previously  Current Total %

Code Phase Name Type Amount Billed Billing Billing __Remaining Cmpl

01 General Englneering Services NTE $ 39,357.50 § 31,795.00 % 2,721.00 $§ 34,516.00 $ 4,841.50 87.70%

02 Grants NTE $ 4,64250 $ 4,642.50 $ 0.00 $ 464250 $ 0.00 100.00%

Subtolal: 44,000.00 $ 36,437.50 § 2,721.00 $ 39,1568.50 4,841.50 89.00%
Total: 44,000.00 $§ 36,437.50 $ :2,721.00 $§ 39,158.50
Total Amount Due $ 2,721.00

Phase 01 General Engineering Services

Rate Schedule Labor ;

Class Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 5.75 168.00 908.50
Staff Professional 14.50 125.00 1,812.60

Rate Schedule Labor 2,721.00
Total this Phase ' $2,721.00
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 2,721.00 36,437.50 39,1568.50
Limit 44,000.00
Remaining 4,841.50

Total this Project $2.721 .00

Continued on next page...
INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Involces outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project EGMAUZ25001 2025 General Services invoice 1302600

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
1208459 10/24/2025 4,662.00
Total 4,862.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days wilt have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Page 2



Project; EGMALI25001

Pennoni Job No.: 2025 General Services
Invoice No: 1302800
Invoice Period: 10/13/2025 to 11/9/2025
[nitial Authorization: $ 44,000.00 Date: 11/21/2025
~Contract Amount: 5 44,000.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 36,437.50
Current Invoice: S 2,721.00
Invoiced to Date {$): S 39,158.50
invoiced to Date (%): 89,00%
Remaining Budget {($): § 4,841.50
Remaining Budget {%): 11.00%

Budget by Phase:

Phase Name: 2025 General Services
Phase Budget; $ 44,000,00
Previously Invoiced: S 36,437.50
Current Invoice: S 2,721.00
invoiced to Date ($): ) 39,158.50
Involced to Date (%): 89.00%
Remaining Budget ($): S 4,841.50
Remalning Budget (%): 11.00%

Comments:  Aftended October MA meeting. Reviewed October and November RCSTP Operator's reports.
Finalized and issued Oclober Engineer's Report. Prepared and submitted November
Engineer's Report.

RCSTP SBR Tanks - Performed inspection of Tank #2 including meeting with a construction
contractor on-site for rehab pricing.

Sewer Extensions - Reviewed new property owner survey responses from Charter Chase and
Goshen Downs regarding in public sewer in preparation for October and November MA
meelings. Updated and submitted exhibits summarizing responses for October and November

MA meetings.



|NVO|CE Remit Payment To:
- Pennoni Associates Inc.
Pennoni P.O. Box 827328

Invoice No : 1302601

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 11/21/2025

East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU25006

1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : Morstein Rd Sewer

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Design and
Permitting

For Services Rendered Through 11/09/2025

Submitted PA One Call design ticket. Performed site visit with PW Department to evaluate site constraints and potential pipe
alignment and to determine locations of needed test pits for existing utility identification. Prepared follow-up exhibit of
recommended test pit locations for use by PW Department. Prepared notices to property owners about upcoming field survey work.

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 2,110.75 0.00 2,110.75
Limit 25,000.00
Remaining 22,889.25
Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 5.25 158.00 829.50
Staff Professional 10.25 125.00 1,281.25
Totals 156.50 2,110.75

Total Labor 2,110.75

Total this Invoice $2,110.75

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month.




Project: EGMALU25006

Pennoni Job No.: Morstein Rd Sewer Design and Permitting
invoice No: 1302601
Invoice Perlod: 10/13/2025 to 11/9/2025
Initial Authorization: S 25,000.00 Date: 11/21/2025
Contract Amount: S 25,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S -
Current Invoice: S 2,110.75
Invoiced to Date {$}: S 2,110.75
Invoiced to Date (%) 8%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 22,889.25
Remaining Budget {(%): 92%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: Morstein Rd Sewer Design and Permitting
Phase Budget: 3 25,000.00
Previously invoiced: $ -
Current invoice: 5 2,110.75
Invoiced to Date {$): ) 2,110.75
Invoiced to Date (%) 8%
Remaining Budget ($);  § 22,889.25
Remaining Budget (%) 92%

Comments:  Submitted PA One Call design ticket, Performed site visit with PW Bepariment to evaluate site
constraints and potential pipe alignment and to determine locations of needed test pits for
existing utility identification. Prepared follow-up exhibit of recommended test pit locations for
use by PW Depariment. Prepared notices to property owners about upcoming field survey
work,



Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 Bast Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) ﬁlo-ggg-gggs
. West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922
Atiornieys at Law gglaw@gawthrop.com | wwi.gawthrop.com

ok GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE
R ) Please Mail checks to: P.O, Box 562
West Chester, PA 19381-0562

To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visit;
https:/isecure.lawpay.com/pages/gawthrop/operating
Effective February 1, 2025 there will be
a 3% convenlence fee on all credit card payments,

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 11/06/2025
1680 Paoli Pike Client No: 6604-001M
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No. 222082911
General Authority Services
Fees
Hours
10/17/2026
PMM Receipt and review Board meeting agenda and malerials. 0.20 41.00
10/20/2025
TTS Recelpt and Review Board meeting agenda and materials In
preparation of meeling; Travel to and Altend Meeting. 1.80 351.00
10/21/2025
TTS Draft summary of mesting. 0.20 39.00
For Current Services Rendered 2.20 431.00
Recapltulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rale Total
Theodore Speedy 2.00 $196.00 $390.00
Patrick M. McKenna, Esquire 0.20 205.0 41.00
Previous Balance o / 7 7 —  $717.60
Total Current Charges APPROVED BY: 3 431.00
. DATE PAID: :
CHECK #: & i %
cHARGED TO =AU -Z 1Y)
11/04/2026 Payment = -717.60
Balance Due $431.00

To ensure proper credit, please write your client number on
your check when returning payment.
A finance charge of 1.26% per monlh (16% annually) may be
charged on balances not pald 60 days after the invoice date.



Qe g Dewwgeed, 1C
Adaracye ot L

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC \xv'i Eaé:l Gay S}t’iel‘éggil% égg
. X ‘est Chester, -
Aftorneys at Law pglaw@gawihrop.com

GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE
Please Mall checks to: P.O. Box §62
Waest Chester, PA 19381-0562

To Make a Paymant with a Credit Card, please visii:
hitps:fisecure.lawpay.com/pages/gawthrop/operating
Effactive February 4, 2025 there will be
a 3% convenience fee on all credit card payments,

East Goshen Municlpal Authority

1680 Paoli Plke Client No:

West Chester PA 19380

Pravious Balance Feas Expenses Payments

6604-001 General Authority Services

717.60 431.00 0.00 -717.50

To ensure proper credil, please write your client number on
your check when returning payment.
A finance charge of 1.26% per month {15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 80 days afler the invoice date.

(p) 610-696-8225
(f) 610-344.0922
www.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
11/06/2025
B8604M

Balance

$431.00




Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225
Attornevs at Law West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922
o gelaw@gawlhrop.com | www.gawthrop.com

GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE
Please Mall checks to: P.O, Box 562
West Chester, PA 19381-0562

To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visit:
https://secure.lawpay.com/pages/gawthrop/operating
Effective February 1, 2025 there will be
a 3% convenience fee on all credit card payments.

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 12/03/2025
1680 Paoli Pike Client No: 8604-001M
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No. 222083557
General Authority Services
Fees
Hours
11/07/2025
PMM Emall from L. Werkhelser regarding Board meeting packet and
agenda. 0.20 41.00
11/10/2026
PMM Altend Authority Board meeling. 0.50 102.50
11/11/20256
PMM Email from M. Ellis regarding water and sewer rate comparisons. 0.20 41.00
For Current Services Rendered 0.90 184.50
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate Total
Patrick M. McKenna, Esquire 0.90 $205.00 $184.50
Previous Balance $431.00
Total Current Charges &// 184.50
APPROVED BY:__ (2 2 /o for
Balance Due DATE PAID: 4 /‘/ % $616.60
CHECK #:

CHARGED T0: N 1—Y) Y~ T /Y

To ensure proper credit, please write your client number on
your check when returning payment,
A finance charge of 1.256% per month (156% annually) may be
charged on balances not pald 60 days after the involce date.



Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Dana Gieder

Re: MA November 2025 YTD Financial Report
Date: December 2, 2025

YTD November 2025, the Municipal Authority recorded $626,995.94 in revenues {primarily from Sewer
Capital Reserve and Sewer Operating transfers) and $614,365.00 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement
capital costs, Decanter controls repair, Installation of new generator, Hershey Mill pump station
replacement Hydromatic pump, Sewer pipe camera, explosion proof heaters for RCSTP, Supplee Valley
sanitary sewer pipe lining work, VFD’'s for RCSTP, West Goshen capital sewer tapping fees, RCSTP arc
flash study, Ridley Creek submersible grinder pump replacement, {2} Replacement Flygt Submersible
sludge pumps, and engineering expenses). We also received 2024 revenue for recharges to Aqua to
offset 07-424-3130 Engineering expenses in 2025. The net result of operations is $12,630.94. As of
November 30, 2025, the fund balance was $28,356.50.

Attached is a complete list of 2025 YTD detailed MA revenues and expenses.

U\dware\municipal authority\



HVIA LSV INOYH 43IAO AYYYD IAVA ¥3d

ST0T ¥3IFNIAON dlA
pung Ayuoyiny jeddiunpy

dIHSNMOL N3HSO0D 1SV13

€8'6VT'8 ¥6'0€9°CT 9T'295'L- suonesado wouy Ynsay I8N
€8'96L°9TL 00°S9EPT9 00°005'SS6 TR ~ sesuadx3 |elo) ]
TS°88Y'TE LLTUT VY 00°000°02 VL4V NIHSOD 1SIM 00T9-62t-£0
00°095°STC €5°€99'08C 00°000°0€Y TVLIdYD Y3FYD Y3LSTHD 00£E-6T-L0
€L°T8TYT 0 000 WLIdVYD DSIN 000€-6T-L0
ST60T'T 0 000 VA0S JILSNYD - d1SJY 0ZST-6Th-L0
68'6v8'9TT 56'908°€ST 00°005°£8 WVLIdYD d1SDY SOST-6T-L0
98 TEETT 0 00°000°0ST TVLIdYD NOILYLS dIAINd 0 INNH ¥0ST-67b-L0
0 00°0$8°0¢ 000 VLIdVD NOILYLS dWNd THIAl SAIHSYIH €0ST-6t-L0
816859 0 000 TVLIdYD NOLLYLS dIAINd AVADIYYE T0ST-6T-L0
LY EY'SY 58'881'6 000056 Y LNIWAOV1dIY VD 06Y£-vTh-L0
0 0 00°005°0€ d1S-IVLIdVD DY OvYL-vTr-L0
0 0 00°005°22 ONIYIINIONI ALNNOD LNNH SOLE-VTH-L0
ST'£95°0T 0S°LLLS 00°000°€ ONIYIINION HITYD ¥ILSTHD 00LE-bTh-L0
00°8€E’S 00°LESY 000008 $3DIAY3S 1O OVTE-vTh-LO
0588525 001209 00°000°ZS $3DIA¥IS ONIYIINIONS 0ETE-YTH-LO
00°0SZ'TT 00°000°ZT 00°000°ST ONILIANY-"HLAY JINNIA OTTE-HTH-LO
YL Y09'T 00 v¥T'T 000052 3ISNIdX3 SNOINVTIFISIN 000€-vTh-£0
8L'0LS'EE 0t"€06'S€E 00°000°St SIDVM IALLVHLSININGY 00¥T-vTh-L0
99°9Y6'VZL 6'566929 v8'LE6'LY6 anuandy [elo]
60VET'8SS STE6Y66 00000869 INYISIY dVI YIM3IS INOYA HIASNVYL 0060-76€-L0
L €18°09T SL'98YVTT 00°905'8€T ONILYYIAO YIM3IS INOYS YIISNVYL 0050-Z6€-£0
A4:14 0 ZE'9L0'T 3NN3ATY SNOINVTIIDSIA 000T-08€-£0
9£°€95 0 V86T ¥3IM3S - $334 NOILDINNOD OETT-¥9€-£0
88'VE8'Y 00°05£C 60°£559 5334 ONIddVLDY OTTT-¥9€-£0
0 0 00°00€Z $334 ONIddVL1 DD 00TT-¥9€-£0
S6°LTE ¥6'S9C 000 SONINYY3 1SIYILNI 000T-TYE-L0
alAioud ~ QlAweun)  j93png |enuuy kel uondusaqg Junoday Pl 3UN022Y

S3SN3dX3

INN3INAIY



t 40 T aded

00°TL8°SE
00'v62'E
000419
70°598°91
00'9rE’8
05°L6EVT
TSEVOL
00VIT'Y
00'v8T
00°298't
STYEV'S
00°SL0°E
0%'L96'TT
00'668'S
ST69L'T
SL'BERST
08°£96TT
00°08T
00'¥LS
00°82¢
00¢6E'8
0T°L08'TZ
08°L96'TT
00 vY6eZT
STR06T
SLLBE'E
00°0SL
00°000'7
0061
8T/T
[9°82
910z
86T
97’91
Ze6e
80°€9
86T

S 8T
gyl

YIN L0 OL 4D YIM3IS 60 NOYL ¥3dX

YA L0 OL d¥3 HIMIS 60 WOYH 34X

YN L0 OL d¥2 Y3M3IS 60 INOHL ¥3dX

YIN 20 OL1 d¥D H3IM3S 60 INOYS B34X

VIN £0 OL d¥2 43M3S 60 INOYL H34X

VIN L0 O1 d¥2 Y3M3S 60 INOYL 34X

ViN £0 OL dV2 ¥3IM3S 60 INOYd ¥34X

WIN L0 OL V3 "W3M3S 60 INOYL ¥34X

YN L0 OL ONILYHI40 ¥3IM3IS SO INOY H3dX
YW £0 OL ONILVH3d0 43IM3S S0 NOHD ¥33X
YIA L0 OL ONILVHI4O ¥IMIS 50 WOHH 434X
VYIN £0 OL ONiLV¥3Id0 H3MIS S0 INOYS 34X
YIN £0 OL ONILVYI4C ¥3MIS S0 INOYS ¥34X
VAL LO OL ONILVYI4O ¥YIMIS S0 IWOUL H3dX
YIN L0 OL ©SNILvYIdO 43IM3S S0 WOYHL Y3dX
YIN L0 OL ONILYYIdO ¥IMIS SO INOHS HIJX
YN Z0 O1 ONILVHI40 43IMIS SO WOHS H34X
YW 20 O1 ONILVHI40 Y3M3S 50 IWOHL ¥34X
VN £0 OL ONILVHI40 HAM3IS S50 WOHd d33X
VA £0 OL DNILVHY3d0 Y3IM3S S0 NOYHd H33X
VIN £0 OL ONILYHId0 ¥YIAIS SO WOHL H34X
YN £0 O ONILVYI40 43IM3IS SO WOHA HId4X
VN £0 OL ONILYY34T HIMIS 50 INOEA ¥34X
VIA L0 OL ONILYHYISC ¥3M3IS 50 INOdd ¥34X
VIA L0 OL ONILVYIdO HIM3S 50 INO¥L HIIX
VIN £0 OL DNILVYIdO ¥IM3IS SO WOYL Y3dX
Y Y3LSIHI N vZ4 370 334 NOILDA4SNI HIMAS
QY W3LSIHD N L "27D 333 NOILLD3dSNI
STOT YIFWIAON dINHVI LSTHIINI

SZ07 ¥3d01D0 QINYVI 1SFHILNI

SZOT Y38INIL43S GINYVYI 1STUALNI

SZ0Z 1SNONV Q3NYYI LSTHILNI

SZOT AINMQ3INYYI LSIYILNI

SZ0T 3NN AINYV3 LSIH3LNI

SZOT AVIN QINYYI LSIYILNI

STOZ ddY A3NYV3I 1S3Y3UNI

S70T HJYVIN d3aNYV3 LS3HILNI

SZ07 AdYNYd3d dINYVI 1S3HILINI

SZOZ AYYNNYT dINYYI 1STHILNI

[BUINOT SNUBARY
JELINOT BNUIAIY
[BUINOT INUIASY
[RUINOT 8NUBASY
[EUINOT SnuUaAY
[BUINGT SNUuAARY
[BUINOT BNUSASY
|2UINOT ANUBADY
_mCL ROf INUsAIY
[BLLINOT 3NUBASY
[BUINO[ SNUIADY
[eUINOT SNUBADY
|2UINOr anuUaAaYy
[BUINO INUIATY
[BLINGT BNUBAFY
[ELUNGT 3RUIADY
[BLINO BNUBADY
[EUINOr SNU3ADY
|[EUINO] INUBADY
[BUINO[ INUIATY
[EUNO[ 3NUdAIY
[BLINO[ BNUBASY
JRUINO[ 3NUIAIY
[EUINOT 2AUDAY
[BUINO INUIADY
[BUINGT anuUaAdY
[BLLINOT anuaAay
[BUINO[ SNU3ATY
|[BUINOf INUSARY
[BUINOT BNUBASY
[BUINO[ BNUBASY
[BLINO[ 8NUBASY
JEUINO[ 8NUBABY
[2UINOT DAIUBAY
[eUINOT aNUBASY
[BUINGT aRu3Ady
[BUINCT SNUIADY
{EUINOr BNLIBADY
[EUANOf ANUDARY

52/80/70
SZ/TE/E0
§Z/ST/E0
SZ/0T/80
sz/sz/zo
52/8Z/10
sz/12/10
SZ/0T/10
§Z/ST/T1
ST/8T/TT
SZ/TE/0T
SZ/L0/0T
Sz/0£/60
$Z/2T/60
ST/PT/80
$T/TT/L0
$T/LZ/90
ST/vT/90
SZ/01/90
§Z/17/80
ST/ST/50
ST/TE/V0
Se/Lz/eo
SZ/1Z/E0
$2/52/T0
SZ/1Z/T0
ST/T1/60
sz/z1/60
ST/OE/TT
szZ/1e/0T
SZ/08/60
ST/TE/80
ST/TE/LO
5Z/0£/90
SZ/TE/SO
Sz/0E/v0
sz/Te/e0
52/82/T0
SZ/TE/T0

SZOT/OE/TT NIy sasuadxg PUe SaNUIAIY GLA

Aoyainy jediuniy

AAMISTY dVI HIMIS INOYH YIJSNVHL
AAYISTY dVI HIM3IS WOYS ¥I4SNVHL
IAYISIY VD HIMIS WOHS YIISNVYL
AYISIY dVD YIMIS WOYL H33SNVAL
FAHISIY VO YIMIS WOHS HIAASNYHL
JAYISIY 4V HIMIS IWOHL YIASNVEL
JAYISIY 4V HIMIAS OB ¥IJISNVHL
IAYISIY VD HIMIS INOBS HIJISNVHL
ONILYHIdO BIMIS INOEI ¥IISNYYL
ONILYYId0 YIM3IS WOYS YIISNVHL
ONILYHYIdO H3IMIS INOY Y34SNVYHL
ONILVEIdO HIMIS INOY YI4SNYYL
ONILVY3d O YIMIAS WOHL ¥IISNVHL
ONILYHI40 8IAITS INOHS HIISNVYL
ONILVYIdO H3IMIS INOY] H3ISNVHL
SNILVYILO HIMIS INOYD HIJISNVHL
SNILVE3E0 Y3MIS INOYD Y3ISNVYL
SNILVEIdO H3IMIS INOYD 3ISNVHL
ONILYHIJO YIM3IS INOYS Y34SNVYL
ONILVHIdO ¥IMIS INOUL HIJSNYHL
ONILYHIdO HIM3IS INOUS H¥IISNVYL
ONILVYIdO HIMIS INOYS HIISNVYL
ONILYHIdO HIMIS INOYH Y3ISNVHL
ONILYHIdO HIM3IS WOYS HIISNVHL
ONLLYY3dO ¥IMIS NOYS HIISNVYL
ONILVYIdO HIMIS NOYS YIISNVHL
$334 ONIddvLi DY
5334 ONIddVL'Dd
SONINYYI LSIYILNI
SONINYYI LSTYILNI
SONINYVYI LSTHILNI
SONINYYI 1S34ILNI
SONINYYI 15343 LNI
SONINYVI 15343LNI
SONINYVI LSIH3LINI
SONINYVI LS3YIUINI
SONINYVI LSIHILINY
SONINYVI L1SIYILINI
SONINYVI LSIHIALNI

0060-26E-£0
0060-26€E-£0
0060-26£-L0
0060-76£-L0
0060-Z6E-£0
0060-268-L0
0060-26€-L0
0060-Z6E-£0
G0S0-Z6E-L0
00S0-T68-L0
00S0-T6E-L0
00S80-76E-L0
0050-26E-£0
00S0-Z6E-20
00S0-Z6E-L0
00S0-26E-L0
0050-26£-£0
0080-26£-L0
0050-Z62-£0
0050-26€-£0
0050-26E-£0
00S0-26E-L0
00S0-T6E-L0
00S0-26E-L0
0050-26¢-L0
0050-26E-L0
OTTT-v9E-£0
0TIT-¥9£-20
000T-T¥E-L0
0GOT-Tre-£L0
000T-T¥E-L0
000T-Tre-L0
000T-TrE-L0
000T-TFE-L0
000T-TrE-L0
000T-Tre-L0
000T-TrE-L0
000%T-T¥E-L0
00CT-THE-LO
N u




¥ Jo 7 83ed

SLITL'S
00°SL9
00'tee's
SLY8ST
00°S£0'9
ST'TS98
00°¢se
SLT6T'T
ST6WY
00°0S.9
0S'LLL'S-
SL€60°C
00°SET'L
0S'LLL'S
SLEVE
00°0L6
00°026'G-
00°S69°¢-
SL6S7'T
00°000ZT
00'¥8T
00°08T
00°08L
08'£96TT
08°/96°TT
08°£96'TT

AY3S NID SZ0T SZPT60 NYH.L AY3IS S0Z20-S2
V14 24V d1S2H SZO0T80 NYHL AYIS TEETO-SC
AY3S NI© SZ0Z SZOT80 NYHL A¥3S 0E6T0-5C
AY3S NID SZOT STETLO NYHL AY3S ETLT0-S2
V14 DYV d1SDY SZTSTI0 NYHL AY3S 9¥STO-ST
AY3S NI9D SZST90 NYHL AY3S L#STO-ST

¥6 Y3 LdVHD ¥Z SZST90 NYHL AY3S 8¥STO-ST
AY¥3S NID SZ0Z SZETYO NYHL AYIS SL0TO-ST
6 Y3 LdVHD ¥Z SZETY0 NYHL AY3S 9/0T0-ST
V14 DYV d1SOY SZETFO NYHL AY3S £L0T0-ST
0t800-SZ #0d ETEL9ZT INONN3 SSv103Y
¥6 Y3LdVHD ¥Z STITE0 NYHL AY3S ZH800-ST
AY3S NID SZ0T STITE0 NYHL AYIS TH800-ST
331ddNS S20Z STITEO NYHL AY3IS 0¥800-5Z
¥6 YILdVHD ¥Z SZZTTO NYHL AY3S 9T100-52
AY3S NID SZ0Z STZTTO NYHL A¥3S STY00-S2
1908 £0 3DYVHIIY "ISIN TOTO00YY

3998 £0 IDYVHIIY ISIA TOTO00YY

AY3S NI9 207 ¥ZTECT NYHL A¥IS LTT00-5C
YA 193 LIaNY ONITTIE T¥NIH #2900-S7
SADIHD IAYISIY dVD YIM3IS ‘NID SL¥T0-ST
ISNIdX3 2D £0 YO4 TO ISHNINIFY

V2 IDYVHISIA A1IVA TYNNNY SZ0Z 66500-5
MIVE 3IDYVHD YN SZOT € H1D LT0T0-ST
MIVE IDYVHD VIN S20Z 2 YLD TOrT0-S2
30VE IDYVHD VIN SZTOZ T YLD T6900-5¢

vLGE  oayd Aed
895€  D2ayD Aed
895 22ay) Aed
995€  P3Yy) Aed
¥95€ D23y Aed
¥95€  DIayd Aed
¥9SE  PayD Aed
8S5E D3y Aed
8SSE  D23yD Aed
8GSE  DPPaY) Aed

pdx3
GSSE  »o3yd Aed
SSSE  DP3YD Aed
SSSE  D3YD Aed
EFSE  DPRYD Aed
EVSE  D23YD Aed

STZ9TO06TEXD Aed adioAu|
STZ9TO06T62D Aed 9210AU|

LESE  DPaYD Aed
LYSE  DPayd Aed
9/SE  DPRYD Aed

pdx3
SYSE  I8YD Aed
ETL DP9y Aed
TZIL Do3YD Aed
TTL 23y Aed

5Z/62/0T
ST/TT/60
SZ/T1/60
SZ/¥1/80
SZ/22/L0
ST/Te/Lo
sz/2z/L0
SZ/YT/S0
SZ/v1/S0
SZ/¥T/S0
SZ/87/v0
SZ/TZ/v0
SZ/TZ/70
ST/12/v0
§z/se/z0
§2/SZ/T0
sz/zz/10
se/ee/1o
SZ/1Z/10
SZ/1T/€0
sz/sz/ttT
SZ/¥2/90
Sz/12/€0
SZ/0€/60
SZ/Lz/90
SZ/LZ/€0

S3IDIAYIS ONIYIINIONI
S3DIAY3S ONIYIINIONT
S3DIAY3S ONIYIINIONI
S3DIAY3S ONIYIINIONT
S3DIAY3S ONIYIINIONT
S3IDIAYIS DNIYIINIONT
SADIAY3S ONIYIINIONT
S3DIAY3S ONIYIINIONT
S3DIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
SADIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
SADIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
SADIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
S3IDIAY3S ONIYIINIONT
SADIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
S3DIAYIS ONIY3IINIONT
S3DIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
S3DIAY3S ONIYIINIONI
S3DIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
S3DIAY3S ONIYIINIONT
ONILIANY-"HLNAVDINNIA
3ISNIdX3 SNOINYTIIDSIN
3ISNIdX3 SNOINVYTIIOSIN
3SN3dX3 SNOINVTIIDSIN
SIOVM FAILVYLSININGY
SIOVM JALLVYLSININGY
SIOVM JAILVYLSINIANQY

OETE-VZY-LO
OETE-¥Z-L0
OETE-VZP-LO
0ETE-vZY-L0
OETE-PCY-L0
OETE-¥TP-L0
0ETE-YTP-L0
O0ETE-PCY-L0
O0ETE-¥TP-L0
0ETE-¥Ey-L0O
OETE-VIP-L0
OETE-YCY-LO
0ETE-¥EY-L0
0ETE-¥TY-L0
0ETE-VTY-LO
OETE-YZY-LO
0ETE-¥TP-LO
OETE-¥ZV-L0
OETE-¥Zy-£0
OTTE-¥ZY-L0
000€-¥Z¥-£L0
000E-¥Z¥-£L0
000€-¥Z¥-£L0
00vT-¥2h-L0
00¥T-vev-L0
00¥T-vCv-£L0

¥6°566'979 anuanay el

05°89 VIA L0 OL dVD 43M3S 60 WO¥L ¥34X [BUINOT @NUaAay SZ/81/TT IAYISTY dVD HIMIS IWOYH YI4SNVYYHL 0060-Z6%-L0
TE 8T8y YN £0 OL dV¥D ¥3IM3S 60 INOYL Y34X [EUINO[ anuanay SZ/TE/0T JAY3STY dVD YIMIS INOYD ¥YIJSNVYHL 0060-26€-£0
09°6663T YIN L0 OL dVD 43M3S 60 INOYS H34X |[ELINO[ aNUaAlY SZ/L0/0T JAY3SIYH dVD YIAMIS INOYS HI4SNVYHL 0060-76E-£0
LLTUT VY VIN £0 OL dVD 43IM3S 60 INOYH H34X |EUINO[ anUaAay SZ/S2/80 JAYISIY dVD YIAMIS INOYH HI4SNVYHL 0060-26E-£0
05897 YN L0 OL dV¥D ¥3M3S 60 INOYL "34X |[BUINO[ aNnuanay sz/Te/Lo AAY3SIYH dVO HIMIS INOYH HI4SNWYYL 0060-26£-£0
00°008°0T YN £0 OL 4V Y3IM3S 60 INOYS H34X |ELLINO[ @NUaAlY SZ/L1/90 AAY3SIY dVD HIAMIS INOYS YIJSNVYYL 0060-¢6€-£0
0S9'68LCE YIN L0 OL d¥2 H3IM3S 60 INOYH4 34X |BEUINO[ 3NU3Aly SZ/ST/S0 JAIISIY dVD YIAMIS INOYH HI4SNVHL 0060-26E-£0
00°00S'9 YIN £0 OL d¥2 H3IM3S 60 INOY ¥3dX |BUINO[ 2NU3ARY S2/90/S0 JAYISTY dVI HIMIS INOYH HIISNVYL 0060-26€-£0
€0 LESVE YIN L0 OL d¥D ¥3M3S 60 INOY4 ¥34X |BUINO[ anuanay SZ/€Z/¥0 JAYISTY dVD YIM3IS INOYH YIJSNVHL 0060-¢6€-L0
00'TL6'E YIA L0 OL d¥2 Y3IM3S 60 IWOYHS 434X [BUINO[ aNuUIAaY SZ/TZ/H0 INAYISIY dVI HIMIS INOYHS HIISNVHL 0060-76€-£0

AL Juswwonfereq uondesuedy, | 3dAL °1eq

SZ0Z/0E/TT niyl sasuadx3 pue SaNUIAY QLA

Auoyiny jediunpy

_uondudsaq unody

Jaquinn junoddy



¥ 40 ¢ a8ed

oaj/ereq uonaes

LLTUT Y 334 ONIddVL HINY YIM3IS DM 20T T8LT0-5C L98E  IwYD Aed SZ/TZ/30 TYLIdYDI NIHSOD LSIM 00T9-62t-£0
0589 ITddNS SZ0Z STTTOT NYHL A¥IS 90120-52 S25€  DayD Aed ST/81/1T TYLIdYD N3IHD YILSTHD 00LE-62%-£0
06°892°¢ 337ddNS SZ0T SZST90 NUHL AY3S 6¥ST0-GZ v95SE  payd Aed SZ/TZ/L0 IVLIEYD MIIYD YILSAHD 00LE-6Z4-L0
0024592 YIMIS ABVLINYS ATTIVA 331ddNS 8L0TO-5T 6SSE  DI3YD Aeg SZ/v1/S0 IVLIGYD %335 HALSIHD 00£LE-6TY-£0
0s'LTT'9 331dd NS GZ0Z STETHO NYHL AY3S PL0TO-SZ 8G6E  oayd Aed ST/FT/S0 VLIV %3352 ¥ILSIHD 00/ E-6Z0-£0
£0'LESFYT HIMIS AYVLINYS ATTIVA 331ddNS TTEO0-ST 955€  Bpayd Aed ST/ET/V0 TV LIdVD MIFHD WIALSIHD D0LE-6ZH-L0
TE'802°61 AQNLS HSY14 DMV -d 1S £0Z20-52 €L5E  Mayd Ad sz/ez/ot , TYLIdvD d1SIY SOST-674-L0
00'920°627 ‘HJE ‘NO9Y “dH 0T-T-PW000TIDdH T0ZZ0-52 TLGE I8y Aed Sz/6z/0T TYLidYD d.15DY SOST-6TY-£0
09'6668T N4 08 £/091/€ €-TSPdN 1ADTd ¥60Z0-SE 0LSE MO8y Aeg §zZ/L0/01 IYLIYD dLSIY S0ST-621-40
00°008°0T S.04A 400Yd NOISO1dX3-D ATTCIY 95ET0-5T T9SE D33y Aed ST/LT/90 IVLIdYD d1S3Y SOST-62H-£0
00°005'9 dLSDE-HOLYH3INID MIN LHOdSNYEL 900T0-ST LSSE  o9YD Aed SZ/90/50 VLY d1SDY SOST-6Z4-£0
00'TL6'E SINYLS IN0YLSHDOT HIALYHYd (8) £5800-5T TGSE  »oay) Aed ST/T1L/¥0 IVLIdYD d1SoY SOST-6Z+£0
00"89E"ET 41524 -S¥3LYIH J00Yd NOISO1dXI 9££00-6T 085¢  oyayd Aed ST/80/%0 IVLIdYD d1SoY GOST-629-£0
00'¥6T'E VHL SLY HOLYEINID INVId AT1Q9N T£L00-52 6vSE  »ioaud Aed ST/TE/ED T¥LIdVD 4150y SOST-6Z0-£0
00°0£T9 HOLVYHINID 319V.LHOE AIN09 TLNIY £5900-5T 8PSE  DI9YD Ay §T/ST/E0 IVLIdYD d1SDY SOST-6Zv-£0
7059891 VHIAYI HOLIVHL VY LOYd 1ISINS 29500-5¢ PPSE  D28UD Aeg ST/0T/€0 IYLAYD dLSDY S0ST-6Z¥-£D
057259 HOLVYYINTID MAN JHIM B TIVLSNI SLT00-5T OvSE  2P3yD Aed ST/8T/10 TYLIdYD d.1SDY S05T-62%-£0
00°648°L HIVdIY STOYLNOD Y3LNYDIA 84100-5¢ 6ESE  299YD Aed S7/8Z/10 1VLIdYD dLSDY S0ST-6Z4-L0
LSEPOL d3d SAS NOILI33NISIT AN ~d1SDY 8TT00-5 8ESE DAy Aegd SZ/TZ/T0 IV1idVD d.1SDY SOST-627-£0
00 PTT Y 30VYDdN 55300V ILOINTY SAS AN 9T000-ST SESE  BaYD Aed SZ/0T/10 TYLIdVD d150Y SOST-6ZH-20
00¥0S'TT ONILDANNOD Z/M dIANd MLYINOHAAH ZLL00-52 TSSE  DPPayD Aed SZ/80/¥0 19Lid¥D NOILVLS dINNd 1713 SATHSHIH £0ST-625-£0
00'9FE's dHZ DI0SEXNTS-L660£T9TS # ONI T/H00-52 s HPaY) Aed ST/5T/T0 IVLIdYD NOILVLS dWNMd TTIA SAIHSHIH £0ST-629-£0
Q0°SLO'E YILdVOY IDNVIH IDYVYHISIO .57 S6070-S2 69SE  DP3YD Aeq SZ/L0/0T 'Y INIWIDVIdIY dvD 06YL-¥Zy-L0
SRETT'Y YIHSYM $S3Hd MOIM LOM 318Y1H0d ¥6800-52 £59E  B23YD Aed SZ/1T/Y0 "' INIWAZY AN YD 06Y/L-vT9-L0
0S£2L'S OY800-SZ #Od ETEL9ZT INONNIE SSV10TY peix3 SZ/82/%0 ONIEIINIONT H3FYD YILSIHD 00LE-¥T-L0
05'€SS H1NY NID §Z207 DNV AY3IS YOI $0ZZ0-ST TLSE  2I9YD Aed 5T/62/01 $IAYIS TvOT OFTE-¥TH-L0
00791 HLNY NID ST0Z 1d3AS AYIS TvDIT Z0TE0-ST TLSE  I3Y) Aeg sz/ez/oT S3IDIAYIS T¥DIT OV TE-¥TP-L0
0Sv8T HLNY NAD SZTOZ A1NC A¥IS Y9I ¥TLTI0-ST S95E ey Aegd SZ/¥1/80 S3IDIAYIS TWOHIT OFTE-¥TH-L0
0S'65L HLNY NID §Z0Z INNM AYIS 19931 SPSTO-ST £9S¢ Iy Aeg SZ/TT/L0 $3DIAY3S YOI OFTE-¥ZH-L0
00FLS HLNV N39 STOT AVIAl AY3S TvD31 68710-5¢ TYSE 239y Aed SZ/0T/90 $371AY3S YOI OFTE-¥ZH-L0
00'87¢ HLNY NID $TOZ 1YV AY3S TvD3T L60T0-G7 095g  429y) Aed sT/1T/S0 SIDIAEIS TvON ObTE-vZp-L0
00°£82 HANY NID §Z0T HOYVIN AY3S T¥DIT Er800-$T FSSE  2aYD Aed ST/TL/P0 $3DIANIS 1Yo OvTE-vTr-L0
00°+9T HLAY N3D 5207 934 AY3S Tw931 68500-5¢ 9pSE  DideYD Aed cT/IZ/E0 $321AY3S 1Yo OvTE-vZr-L0
05765 HiNV NI9 ¥Z0Z 230 AY3IS 1¥937 #TH00-5C rse  De3yd Aed ST/ST/T0 $3JIAEIS VO] OFTE-¥ZH-L0
00°€ZT HLNY N3ID ¥Z07 AON AY3S 1vDI1 $TI00-S 9gSE  2ayd Aed ST/TE/TO SIDIAEIS YO OPTE-¥TH-L0
05°3€S HINY N19 PZOZ 120 AY3S 1vS31 STT00-52 9e5E  oByD Aed ST/12/10 $IDIAMAS TvOHIT OPTE-¥ZH-L0
05°99¢ HLNY N3ID #Z0Z 230 AY3S 1v9I1 9TT00-52 9ESE Iy Aed sZ/TZ/10 $3JIAYIS VoI OFTE-¥ZH-L0
00798y AYIS N3D $Z0T STTTOT NYHL AY3S L0vE0-5T SLSE  DPIYY Aed ST/RT/TT SAIIAYIS ONIYIINIONT

0ETE-¥ZH-£0

d,

o

STOZ/OE/TT ny3 sasuadxy pue sanusndy QLA
Apoyiny |ediatuniy



¥ .30 ¢ 98ed

CWBTOEQTE o e ) gunjesad o 1eN

- 00"S9EVTY - S gsyadug (ele)

SZOZ/0E/TT nayl sasuadxy pue SanUIASY QLA
Awsoyiny jedizuniy




AREA COD 610

E3Z.7T171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1680 PAOCLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 193B0-6199

Date: December 8, 2025

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re:  Camera Upgrades for Ridley Creek Sewer Plant

| would like to upgrade the four existing cameras at the plant. I would also like to install
three new cameras: one in the screen room and two on the SBR. If the operator can
watch the screen room during rain events, he will be able to see if there is a problem and
fix it before the room floods out, which has happened in the past. Cameras on the SBR

will give us a better view of the tanks and any safety issues that may occur on top.

The total cost for the seven new cameras (four upgrades and three new cameras) is
$3,685 — see attached quote from Alan Pearson.



Alan Pearson

820 Mt Laurel Road
Hainesport NJ 08036

DATE:
Naovember 24, 2025

QUOTE:
Cell 608-471-1535 1222
Bill To: For:
East Goshen Township Quote for Camera systems
1580 Paoli Pike Water Treatment Plant
West Chester, PA 19380
610-692-7171
Mark Miller
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
8 port NVR with 8 TB hard drive $ 850.00
7 new cameras 8MP with 2.8mm lens true night color 350 each 2,450.00
180 camera 8MP frue color 350.00
wall mount for camera in screen room 35.00
3 year warranty cameras and NVR
SUBTOTAL | $ 3,685.00
Tax
OTHER -
TOTAL | $ 3,685.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




December 4, 2025

East Goshen Township

Attn: Derek Davis, Township Manager
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Fee Schedule for Year 2026 '
East Goshen Township and East Goshen Municipal Authority

Dear Derek:

Pennoni is proud to serve East Goshen Township and East Goshen Municipal Authority, and we look forward to working
with you again in 2026.

Our rates for 2026 for Township and Authority Engineering services are listed below for the categories of staff that
most frequently provide services to the Township and Authority.

Township/Authority ENGINEET......cceemvrevevcrvcrseemmsnesne. 3166701
Senior Professional........o e, cn. $158/hr
Project Professional.... e 3142/hr
Staff Professional.. .o sssssss s esssssssesnennees 3133701
Associate Professional..........u v 3120701
Senior Engineering Technician.......c.cov. e 3118/7hr
Graduate Professional...... s 3 113700
Engineering TeChNICIaN...............ccmmememmnsmnennessssse s snennnnens $99/0C

We will continue to provide services to the Township and Authority as requested.

For typical general engineering services to the Authority, we recommend budgeting the following under the expectation
of similar level of effort in 2026 as in 2025. Similar to previous years, we will establish separate accounts for each
activity listed below, and each activity will be invoiced separately.

¢ General Consultation and monthly meetings............oe. 346,000
% Chapter 94 oM asmmsrsmmmmsrremmssss Dhoud
e RCSTP NPDES Permit Renewal..........ccccccovvemeemineicieicciniicae $7.,500

TOTAL isnumisnnnso 1,000

Other Authority capital projects outside of general services, as requested, will be proposed separately, such as the
following projects that are planned for engineering in 2026:

s Hunt Country Pump Station Upgrade and Force Main Replacement
o Waterview Sanitary Sewer Pipe Lining
e Morstein Road Sewer Extension

We thank you again for the confidence you have placed in Pennoni over the years and look forward to continuing to
serve you in the future!

Sincerely,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

My <L

Michagl U. Ellis, PE Nathan M. Cline, PE
Assoclate Vice President Vice President
158 West Gay Street, Suite 300 T: 610-429-8907 : www.pennoni.com

West Chester, PA 19380 Page 1 of 1



